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907 Tradewinds Blvd, Suite B, Midland, TX  79706 
432.203.9020 

 

 
 
March 24, 2020 
 
 
NMOCD 
811 S. First St 
Artesia, NM  88210 
ATTN: Ray Podnay 
 
       
      Re: Amend Surface and Intermediate Casings 
       Brininstool SWD 1, API  30-025-43098 
        
        
Dear Mr. Podnay, 
 
Solaris respectfully requests to amend the APD for the surface and intermediate 1 casing and hole sizes 
for the above captioned well.  In order to optimize drilling time and cost, the following changes are 
requested: 
 

• Amend the surface hole size to 18-1/8” (1,050’) 
o Surface casing shall be 16”, 84 ppf, N-80, BTC 

• Amend the intermediate 1 hole size to 14-3/4” (5,000’) 
o Intermediate 1 casing shall be 13-3/8”, 68 ppf, NT-80, EZGO FJ3 (Flush Joint) 

• The intermediate 2 hole size shall remain at 12-1/4”  
o Amend the intermediate 2 casing to 9-5/8”, 53.5 ppf, BTC (13,000’) 

 
Casing setting depths will remain unchanged, but cement slurries and volumes will be adjusted 
proportionally for the change of hole and casing size.   
 
If any further information is needed, I can be contacted at 432-203-9020 or 
stephen.martinez@solarismidstream.com.  You may also contact Whitney McKee at 432-203-9020 or 
whitney.mckee@solarismidstream.com. 
 
Thank you. 
 
      Sincerely, 
 
 
 
      Stephen M. Martinez 
      Sr. Vice President - Drilling 
 
SM/wm 

mailto:stephen.martinez@solarismidstream.com
mailto:whitney.mckee@solarismidstream.com
stephen.martinez
SMM - Full Signature



 

907 Tradewinds Blvd, Suite B, Midland, TX  79706 
432.203.9020 

 

 
 
March 24, 2020 
 
 
NMOCD 
ATTN: Ray Podnay 
811 S. First St 
Artesia, NM  88210 
 
       
      Re: Amend Injection Tubing Size 
       Brininstool SWD 1, API  30-025-43098 
        
        
Dear Mr. Podnay, 
 
Solaris respectfully requests to amend the wellbore design for the above captioned well with respect to the 
injection tubing size and resultant increase in injection volume.   The proposed injection tubing string will 
be comprised of the following: 
 
7”, 26 ppf, P-110 TCPC, Duoline Fiberglass Lined (12,640’) 

• TCPC coupling OD = 7.656” 
• 9-5/8”, 53.5 ppf, HCP-110 casing ID = 8.535” 

5-1/2”, 20 ppf, P-110, TCPC, Duoline Fiberglass Lined (4,960’) 
• TCPC coupling OD = 6.250” 
• 7-5/8”, 39 ppf, HCP-110 liner ID = 6.625” 

 
Upon your request, Solaris can provide affidavit from an oil and gas pipe recovery service that the 5-1/2” 
tubing can be successfully recovered via standard pipe recovery methods and equipment.  Pursuant to 
stipulations set forth within the approved injection permit, the injection packer will be set within 100’ of 
the injection interval and the maximum welhead injection pressure shall be no more than 3,520 psi.  As 
a result of lower friction pressure associated with the larger diameter of the injection tubing string, the 
maximum daily injection rate below the maximum allowed pressure is expected to be 55,000 BPD. 
 
If any further information is needed, I can be contacted at 432-203-9020 or 
stephen.martinez@solarismidstream.com.  You may also contact Whitney McKee at 432-203-9020 or 
whitney.mckee@solarismidstream.com. 
 
Thank you. 
 
      Sincerely, 
 
 
 
      Stephen M. Martinez 
      Sr. Vice President - Drilling 
SM/ba 

mailto:stephen.martinez@solarismidstream.com
mailto:whitney.mckee@solarismidstream.com
stephen.martinez
SMM - Full Signature
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